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_{glnda Joseph

From: Jonda Joseph z “ & ¢ 8 ! i ; - ’

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 11:02 AM

To: Bobby B. DuBose; Bruce G. Roberts; Charlotte Rodstrom; Jack Seiler; ‘Laura - Mayor's
Assistant'; Maxine Singh; MJ Matthews; Robbi Uptegrove; Romney Rogers; Safeea Ali;
Scott Wyman; Tracy Roach '

Cc: Moira Cullen; Wendy Gonyea; Aixa Penedo; Alexandria Woolweaver; Donna Varisco;
Harry Stewart; John Herbst; Katerina Skoundridakis; Lee Feldman; Maureen Richards;
Stanley Hawthorne; Susanne Torriente

Subject: Nov 6 REVISIONS & PULLED ITEMS 12-2374 Item M-2 Volunteer Services Network

' Grant; 12-2377 CR-7 15 Street Boat Marina; 12-2357 PUR-8 Sewer Contract; 12-2372
PUR-9 Marine Facilities Contract &-Frormommit Advisory Board communication

Attachments: DOC110512-11052012173755.pdf E0uonA TIOI\]

Mavyor, Vice Mayor and Commissioners, d’ GD - ,

M-2 revision has to do with referencing that these funds are being appropriated via the consolidated budget
amendment also on the agenda

All of the other items are being removed from the agenda

From: Katerina Skoundridakis

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 4:40 PM

To: Jonda Joseph; Jeff Modarelli; Wendy Gonyea

Subject: Revision to Commission Agenda ltem 12-2374 (M-2)

Jonda-
Here is another revision for tomorrow's meeting. Text in bold was added.
- Thank you,

Katerina Skoundridakis
City Manager's Office
City Of Fort Lauderdale
100 N. Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301

{954) 828-5029 Phone
{954) 828-5599 Fax

KaterinaS@fortlauderdale.gov
hitp://www.fortlauderdale.gov/
I Fort Lauderdale




Jonda Joseph

L L _
From: Donna Varisco
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 10:55 AM
To: _ Jonda Joseph; Jeff Modarelli
Cc: Phil Thornburg; Carrie Kechane; Albert Carbon; Gina Correa-Chase; Stacey Daley;
Katerina Skoundridakis
Subject: Deferred Items from 11/6

There will be three agenda items on today’s agenda that will be deferred to the 11/20 meeting. Theyare: CR-7 (12-
2377) Grant Acceptance-15" St. Boat Launch and Marine Complex Redevelopment, Pur-8 (12-2357) Contract for Sewer
Basin A-21 Progresso and Annual Sewer Repair and Pur-2 {12-2372) Contract Award for Marine Facilities Improvement
Services.

Ponna Varisco ﬂ)

Administrative Assistant to the City Manager
City of Fort Lauderdale

100 N. Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, IF1. 33301t

Phone 954-828-5027/1‘ax 954-828-55%99
dvarisco@fortlauderdale.gov




